RECEIVED

Environmental Checklist AUG 0.9 2004
File No. _Z 200 4-5S- PP

Purpose of Checklist: PLANNING SERVICES

The State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA) chapter 43.21C RCW, requires all
governmental agencies to consider the environmental impacts of a proposal before

making decisions. An Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) must be prepared for all
proposals with probable significant adverse impacts on the quality of the environment.

The purpose of this checklist is to provide information to help you and the agency

identify impacts from your proposal (and to reduce or avoid impacts from the proposal, if

it can be done) and to help the agency decide whether an EIS is required.

Instructions for Applicants:

This environmental checklist asks you to describe some basic information about your
proposal. Governmental agencies use this checklist to determine whether the
environmental impacts of your proposal are significant, requiring preparation of an EIS.
Answer the questions briefly, with the most precise information known, or give the best
description you can.

You must answer each question accurately and carefully, to the best of your knowledge.
In most cases, you should be able to answer the questions from your own observations
or project plans without the need to hire experts. If you really do not know the answer,
or if a question does not apply to your proposal, write "do not know" or. "does not apply.”
Complete answers to the questions now may avoid unnecessary delays later.

. Some questions ask about governmental regulations, such as zoning, shoreline, and
landmark designations. Answer these questions if you can. If you have problems, the
governmental agencies can assist you.

The checklist questions apply to all parts of your proposal, even if you plan to do them
over a period of time or on different parcels of land. Attach any additional information
that will describe your proposal or its environmental effects. The agency to which you
submit this checklist may ask you to explain your answers or provide additional
information reasonably related to determining if there may be significant adverse impact.

Use of checklist for nonproject proposals:
Complete this checklist for nonproject proposals, even though questions may be
answered "does not apply."

IN ADDITION, complete the SUPPLEMENTAL SHEET FOR NONPROJECT ACTIONS
(Part D).

For nonproject actions, the references in the checklist to the words "project,” "applicant,”

and "property or site” should be read as "proposal,” "proposer,” and "affected geographic
area,” respectively.
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A. BACKGROUND
1. Name of proposed project, if applicable: Tator RIDGE

2. Name of applicant: Tj Lawpeo L. ] ToD LMSLC\‘/

3. Address and phone number of applicant or contact person: _1200S A/, Pare weob
Derve Spolcavs WA 95219

4. Date checklist prepared: 5-3. oM

5. Agency requesting checklist: CH\! ot Spokn/w:' Division/ OF pL;q,yA/f,VQ

6. Proposed timing or schedule (including phasing, if applicable):
%&m& PRoJe LD +o Lwhy Sumwimier. 2005

7. a. Do you have any plans for future additions, expansion, or further activity
related to or connected with this proposal? If yes, explain. _ A0

b. Do you own or have options on land nearby or adjacent to this proposal? If
yes, explain. AD

8. List any environmental information you know about that has been prepared, or

will be prepared, directly related to his proposal.

Conceptunl DRBTuxae ReEpost
(aeotscaitial. REPort

9. Do you know whether applications are pending for governmental approvals of
other proposals directly affecting the property covered by your proposal? If yes,
explain. _EnaLE RIDGE Y™ ADOITIow o 24P PUALE OF EAGLE Vmwy
THese Projects ihave Beew Twclodens in Al ok ¥he Docomeris
Sobmitted Lo/ $HTcR  WPpLLLAtDY

10. List any government approvals or permits that will be needed for your proposal, if
known. Peelimi paey Plat ﬂp,oraomt OTHER  Me CELneny Bpwne/nls
AVD Pre mirs TnClWdE  Boproviel OF WU ENGT VEEAING  Plwag
VD Misee\\ nrods R N\AL iy & Constzotkion Pawm ix$
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11. Give brief, complete description of your proposal, including the proposed uses
and the size of the project and site. There are several questions later in this
checklist that ask you to describe certain aspects of your proposal. You do not
need to repeat those answers on thispage. _THE Si¥E Cens:ifts oFf 2Y

ACRES 7- wap Wil Tvclde 22 Single Farmily Lots

12. Location of the proposal. Give sufficient information to a person to understand

the precise location of your proposed project, including a street address, if any,

and section, township and range, if known. [f a proposal would occur over a

range of area, provide the range or boundaries of the site(s). Provide a legal

description, site plan, vicinity map, and topographic map, if reasonably available.

While you should submit any plans required by the agency, you are not required

to duplicate maps or detailed plans submitted with any permit application related

to this checklist. _THE Locdion b the GS°Fe is WESt pF Yhe
Ewnxxile Dinlley Sobd:sisinn & Aokl o Yue BAGIE RID &
Four+H Bpp Yo (RK. 29 PES. 20-2) Cec. b T 24y R YE

13. Does the proposed action lie within the Aquifer Sensitive Area (ASA)? The
General Sewer Service Area? The Priority Sewer Service Area? The City of
Spokane? (See: Spokane County's ASA Overlay Zone Atlas for boundaries.) THE

Rojeck DoES Mok \ie (g apnin the RO pawp 1S ServeD
by Cixny ekt & Sewse

14. The following questions supplement Part A.
a. Critical Aquifer Recharge Area (CARA) / Aquifer Sensitive Area (ASA)

(1) Describe any systems, other than those designed for the disposal of sanitary
waste, installed for the purpose of discharging fluids below the ground
surface (includes systems such as those for the disposal of stormwater or
drainage from floor drains). Describe the type of system, the amount of
material to be disposed of through the system and the types of material likely
to be disposed of (including materials which may enter the system
inadvertently through spills or as a result of firefighting activities).
TWE Project Wi\ Wicpese ob Stoem wihie Via Dey wells
Ciky Spo S o A€lines . B (opy
ok THE Concephunl DRWIV/PRLE Play Was BEEV SyobmitfED>

(2) Will any chemicals (especially organic solvents or petroleum fuels) be stored
in aboveground or underground storage tanks? If so, what types and
quantities of material will be stored?
NO CMEMX GaLs W Be Storeo o SIWE . Houeehoids
My USE  Liwa CHEMT Cals
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(3) What protective measures will be taken to insure that leaks or spills of any
chemicals stored or used on site will not be allowed to percolate to
groundwater. This includes measures to keep chemicals out of disposal

systems.
THER E WLl Re Vo CHEMIuALs SToRED o SITE.

(4) Will any chemicals be stored, handled or used on the site in a location
where a spill or leak will drain to surface or groundwater or to a
stormwater disposal system discharging to surface or groundwater?

NO

b. Stormwater

(1) What are the depths on the site to groundwater and to bedrock (if known)?
Teot Pits wike Duk 4o LU’ oF Deptw Bwp tHERE is

TaDlutvy OF Exdthen neop/e wker., O Bebd RrRock.

(2) Will stormwater be discharged into the ground? If so, describe any potential
impacts?
0 All l 2 hiar S Toto tHE
Grovud Via Deywells . PouDIve AREAS L20& Sunled wil e
USed> Pefon +pp. Ly Edymuow of Stopmusden, UDa Dhyielis
o wwett> hay potEsk ol TweRds

TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT

B. ENVIRONMENTAL ELEMENTS Evaluation for

Agency Use
1. Earth Only

hilly, Steep slopespmountains, other. TRE Sk Was
(014 ﬂpawmﬂuy 10% %o 4Y0% RVERG NG Whout! 5%

a. General descri%tion of the site (circle one): flat,

b. What is the steepest slope on the site (approximate
percent slope)? Yo%
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Evaluation for

2% | f soils are found on the site (for
c. What general types o i ( Agency Use

example, clay, sand, gravel, peat, muck)? If you know the
classification of agricultural soils, specify them and note any Only
prime farmland. _ Saxn [ Sy}

SiXE SpN\e Wi E TN yne munBlLE puD

—Sprivepalé Gioves

d. Are there surface indications or history of unstable soils in
the immediate vicinity? If so, describe. _ Plewse ReFgn o
THE GIED-Hopeed REport PoEparep By Commings
LroTethVOVDeY  ox  DecemRer 17,3003

e. Describe the purpose, type, and approximate quantities of
any filling or grading proposed. Indicate source of fill:
NoY knowsd At WIS TTmE

f. Could erosion occur as a result of clearing, construction, or
use? If so, generally describe.
_Remeovnl pr VEbETATIon Awb Surbate Gradive
Coo\D RESU T SepImevt LaDEV STORM RuioFe

g. About what percent of the site will be covered with
impervious surfaces after project construction (for example,
asphalt or buildings)? _LEYS Yvonv I0%

h. Proposed measures to reduce or control erosion or other
impacts to the earth, if any: _Ir pecessianyy Tewpo Rury
ERoSion Contwnl Will DE T/SUNGUED DRl
Conthveuckion Yo EM/SURE Yk RONOFE 1S Cophainet>
oM - STXE,

2. Air

a. What type of emissions to the air would result from the
proposal (i.e., dust, automobile, odors, industrial, wood smoke)
during construction and when the project is completed? If any,
generally describe and give approximate quantities if known.
Duok VS Exdst ppom EQUIPMEMLK Cuvser By
Noeminl Consteuvckion Peuckices . AMoemnl Exponst
From IO wobiles Berex. Covastauction

b. Are there any off-site sources of emissions or odor that may
affect your proposal? If so, generally describe.
NoNE  énouwp)
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Evaluation for
_ Agency Use
c. Proposed measures to reduce or control emissions or other Only
impacts to air, if any:
NO_ wood Buoelive Eme pPlaces or Stoves il
RE LrcholleD Ly Homes, Howeve awnges may $estall
Troplaces AMER Vome, Wave BEEY Solb tptHEM By HE |
Dol\der, RoanS witl Ber Built 4o Civy ShasbiarDs 1o
3. Water E\mtE pugt & TRFETC Biack vps avD 1Ruto emB%iars

a. SURFACE:

(1) Is there any surface water body on or in the immediate
vicinity of the site (including year-round and seasonal
streams, saltwater, lakes, ponds, wetlands)? If yes,
describe type and provide names. If appropriate, state what
stream or river it flows into.

NO

(2) Will the project require any work over, in, or adjacent to
(within 200 feet) the described waters? If yes, please
describe and attach available plans.

NO

(3) Estimate the amount of fill and dredge material that would
be placed in or removed from the surface water or
wetlands and indicate the area of the site that would be
affected. Indicate the source of fill material.

M@

(4) Will the proposal require surface water withdrawals or
diversions? Give general - description, purpose, and
approximate quantities if known.

(5) Does the proposal lie within a 100-year floodplain? If so, note
location on the site plan.

_NO
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(6) Does the proposal involve any discharge of waste materials to
surface waters? If so, describe the type of waste and
anticipated volume of discharge.

NO

b. GROUND:

(1) Will groundwater be withdrawn, or will water be discharged to
groundwater? Give general description, purpose, and
approximate quantities if known.

(2) Describe waste material that will be discharged into the
ground from septic tanks or other sanitary waste
treatment facility. Describe the general size of the
system, the number of houses to be served (if
applicable) or the number of persons the system(s) are
expected to serve.

AONE

c. WATER RUNOFF (INCLUDING STORMWATER):

(1) Describe the source of runoff (including stormwater) and
method of collection and disposal if any (include quantities, if
known). Where will this water flow? Will this water flow into
other waters? If so, describe.

Ronokl Wil De colleks> Ry Sheset Guttens &

Depeoikes Iwvo Powbing pews (20w suwnle) Tow hreot-

41 ; \ Urla DRy wiel ls

(2) Could waste materials enter ground or surface waters? If so,
generally describe.

Small_BQoawyivies OF Mutomotive RElwter> Cbmstials

Byo Loawnw Mmar vYeEVALE P

RoDOLES ) Could taten
Stormeuter Elow , But Lpu DE RE TREWtED Lr/
\ ot Dise s OFF - SH&

d. PROPOSED MEASURES to reduce or control surface,
ground, and runoff water impacts, if any.

Use OV 20% SpnalES & Drywiils
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Evaluation for

4. Plants Agency Use
Only

a. Check or circle type of vegetation found on the site:
Deciduous tree: alder, maple, aspen, other.

Evergreen tree: fir, cedar, pine, other.

Shrubs
PaS Grass
X Pasture

Crop or grain
Wet soil plants, cattail, buttercup, bullrush, skunk cabbage,

other.
Water plants: water lilly, eelgrass, milfoil, other.

Other types of vegetation.

b. What kind and amount of vegetation will be removed or
altered? _(Gpnss  Fou Renp UJC'L\'.*{-\’{ Lenppove wmeaty

c. List threatened or endangered species known to be on or
near the site. _ ADNVE  KUnown

d. Proposed landscaping, use of native plants, or other
measures to preserve or enhance vegetation on the site, if
any: TREES prp oYRER (e kmevhal Luab ounpie
Wi BE NQPDED DY Home owoners e will
_PRromeE Sonqlaird Vaolitedf

5. Animals

a. Circle any birds and animals which have been observed
on or near the site are known to be on or near the site:
birds<fiawk, heron, eagle, irds)
mammais: bear, elk, beaver, gther.
fish: bass, salmon, trout, herring, shellfish, other:
other:
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Evaluation for

Agency Use
b. List any threatened or endangered species known to be Only
on or near the site.
MONE e Nowa/

c. lIs the site part of a migration route? If so, explain.
AMD

d. Proposed measures to preserve or enhance wildlife, if
any:
Linapstoping WDDED BY Wome ownens

6. Energy and natural resources

a. What kinds or energy (electric, natural gas, wood stove,
solar) will be used to meet the completed project's energy
needs? Describe whether it will be used for heating,
manufacturing, etc. iy Pomes 101\ ReE

ew WW gLER IO

oon o will RE Vs

Fvenmees . Mo LJoon  Stopyes
I YWe Copsnoktion) OF L) pomnEs

b. Would your project affect the potential use of solar energy
by adjacent properties? If so, generally describe.
NO

c. What kinds of energy conservation features are: included
in the plans of this proposal? List other proposed
measures to reduce or control energy impacts, if any
‘\.\ & o

l 4 t‘.nm(a‘-_/
_s*_wmms :

7. Environmental health

a. Are there any environmental health hazards, including
exposure to toxic chemicals, risk of fire and explosion,
spill, or hazardous waste that could occur as a result of
this proposal? If so, describe. _ MOME lenouwn/
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Evaluation for
Agency Use

(1) Describe special emergency services that might be required. Only

NoVE RERVIRED Specikit 40 eEvvivomegtial
WA AarbS

(2) Proposed measures to reduce or control environmental
health hazards, if any:

b. NOISE:

(1) What types of noise exist in the area which may affect your
project (for example: traffic, equipment, operation, other)?
Teaen ekl c A/pisE From nvenr By
NVEY R B one HooDs .

(2) What types and levels of noise would be created by or associated
with the project on a short-term or a long-term basis (for example:
traffic, construction, operation, other)? Indicate what hours noise
would come from the site.
Oherk TEUM, - VOISE From Motuvwal Constaockion
Perwvices. Love Tenm - TRaltblt FRom |emiouners

W Constnuckama LWL RE PRE Former> Dot
Vi Lttt Provrs

(3) Proposed measure to reduce or control noise impacts, if any:
BPeoject Doton't REQUIRE Pu SpeLinl. MEWURE.
Constrvchion Wil DE ConductEd Durtwe Drvyliglt
Jeooes

8. Land and shoreline use

a. What is the current use of the site and adjacent properties?
Correvk USE - Pagtipe Fow. Worses fvncinst
pRjmcE VY Propeniys — Vop¥W * Vigenil L/t

Soun - &zgma Develgoment Sinyle Bromily - S
o, €t dwest

b. Has the site been used for agriculture? If so, describe.

Poshieeglnvy fon Hepses
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Evaluation for
Agency Use

Describe any structures on the site. Only

N | Home T THE  pNortw west  Copwer ol
Twe wapl;n‘f‘:{

. Will any structures be demolished? If so, which?
NovE

. What is the current zoning classification of the site? 2.~ |

What is the current comprehensive plan designation of the

site? _ . U-l0

If applicable, what is the current shoreline master program
designation of the site?
AMiA

. Has any part of the site been classified as a critical area? If
so, specify. blapgh ANE _ Kbpress T/ Repeonk
Pepored BY Comminss Geptetiapioay

Approximately how many people would reside or work in
the completed project?

LesYDE Q) Powmes & 23 people = S0 Y.

Approximately how many people would the completed
project displace? NOVE

Proposed measures to avoid or reduce displacement
impacts, if any: My

Proposed measures to ensure the proposal is compatible

with existing and projected land uses and plans, if any:
The Peopooun Deavidy Folls wWilam fhe
N ] GiueNon Qb
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Evaluation for
Agency Use
Only

9. Housing

a. Approximately how many units would be provided, if any?
Indicate whether high, middle or low-income housing.

onits  Uppee widle ¥ igh Xa/come

b. Approximately how many units, if any, would be eliminated?
Indicate whether high-, middle- or low-income housing.

o Nove EVimnmptenN

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control housing impacts, if
any: MIA

10. Aesthetics

a. What is the tallest height of any proposed structure(s), not
including antennas; what is the principal exterior building
material(s) proposed? _SYuturEs [Hames (il NoY

Exceer Civy ok Spoluswe WoigWwt 2Equive

Mowes Bxterions Will Censist ot S.ibing mwede
Lidbtes , m

Ok woop oR woo SunSEvYEs , Msovnny
WNeteat s Possible. o dome Brois ~ StardunD
Reokiny wretnrdds
b. What views in the immediate vicinity would be altered or
obstructed? __ mosee VIEWs ob wiae Paoctues/vievest
Liaarvo Wi\t RE ZePlacers Wik RSy DEALES

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control aesthetic impacts,
ifany: No Stewdpes will Be Construded
OuEVL YW Alewwnile FEiqint R eStwitktons Kilavsd
wivving YWt CppriEat 20/Mi09 - Boapt

Revidences il RE eAbscapea

11. Light and Glare

a. What type of light or glare will the proposal produce? What
time of day would it mainly occur? _Vppet Kol Lighirng
nvp VewClE Wenas Ui v =
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Evaluation for

Agency Use

b. Could light or glare from the finished project be a safety
hazard or interfere with views?

Mok el

c. What existing off-site sources of light or glare may affect
your proposal? _ AJpMNE \Linewr/

d. Proposed measures to reduce or control light and glare
impacts, if any:
S Ml LE CIabtTae, Wil

RE LSED

12. Recreation

a. What designated and informal recreational opportunities are
in the immediate vicinity? ® Gpll (:ng_ﬁ_-,e S LWithon
1S mnohes ob tuile STCE . Spolnyve RIven +
Rivee Front Parlk Aet Jusk o esw Milet
be\-th\.f '

b. Would the proposed project displace any existing
recreational uses? If so, describe.

yi%0)

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts on
recreation, including recreation opportunities to be provided
by the project or applicant, if any:

Enxch Lot Wil Wave LuapGE YardS to
RepevatE,

13. Historic and cultural preservation

a. Are there any places or objects listed on, or proposed for,
national, state, or local preservation registers known to be on
or next to the site? If so, generally describe. _ A/D

b. Generally describe any landmarks or evidence of historic
archaeological, scientific or cultural importance known to be
on or next to the site.

NMONE
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Agency Use
. . Only
c. Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts, if any:
My
14. Transportation
a. lIdentify public streets and highways serving the site, and
describe proposed access to the existing street system. p
Show on site plans, if any. LT, mERPOw AvE

Enle RIDGE BIVD, Hwy 195 s Soon
Ceden. Rowp

b. Is site currently served by public transit? If not, what is the

approximate distance to the nearest transit stop? _ A0, 2 o3
mies

c. How many parking spaces would the completed project
have? How many would the pro;ect eliminate? Rebypeatial
Prnlsrq in Drveway s & sz:aaES O Spracel
e RETV G, E|¢=‘Mmm+a>

d. Will the proposal require any new roads or streets, or
improvements to existing roads or streets not including
driveways? If so, generally describe (indicate whether
public or private). _NVEW Publit Roadd> w.il BE

Censtruchip

e. WIill the project use (or occur in the immediate vicinity of)
water, rail or air transportation? If so, generally describe.
Spoknse TAVsR pntionial.  ADRpoet

f. How many vehicular trips per day would be generated by
the completed project? If known, indicate when peak would
occur. _ Q20 TRIPS PEN Dy py C

ompledion,
Wikl Pewnles QQ(,;,gn,ib_c' Dorrit Wmd Pm Rusit

RAouve.

(Note: to assist in review and if known indicate vehicle trips during
PM peak,
AM Peak and Weekday (24 hours).)

g. Proposed measures to reduce or control transportation
impacis, ifany: _Contibe b WSheX Wil bt on
OF ©232.9° pen Lot
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Evaluation for

. Agency Use
15. Public services Only

a. Would the project result in an increased need for public
services (for example: fire protection, police protection,
health care, schools, other)? If so, generally describe. _THE
Twvepense Tn Senvices Wwovld Re Those
Bssocaters WItK ka/ TalraqSe O Bppllutivs/
Yo THat Ktrerr .

b. Proposed measures to reduce or control direct impacts on
public services, if any: _(eveniator OF Trinerssp
Propenty TakesS Yo Poy R Latrechsed
DENVLCES,

16. Utilities

a. Circle utilities currentl e at the site:

’

septic systém, other:

b. Describe the utilities that are proposed for the project, the
utility providing the service and the general construction
activities on the site or in the immediate vicinity which might
be needed. _NLL L¥ el Circlen nBpe WrLe
Be Exhyatoens Thaeopgh ot THE PREJSTE
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C. SIGNATURE

I, the undersigned, swear under penalty of perjury that the above responses are made
truthfully and to the best of my knowledge. | also understand that, should there be any
willful misrepresentation or willful lack of full disclosure on my part, the agency must
withdraw any determination of Nonsignificance that it might issue in reliance upon this

checklist. j :
Date: @ -1 -OY4 Signature: @Qﬂ %&ny . :

Please Print or Type: /7
Proponent: _T.J Liaancot.Ll Address: | X 00S /. Fapuiweod pr.
Phone: 4 64~ 3911 SfOeKbUE' U 99 3%

Person completing
form (if different
from proponent): Address:

Phone:

FOR STAFF USE ONLY

Staff member(s) reviewing checklist:

Based on this staff review of the environmental checklist and other pertinent
information, the staff concludes that:

A. there are no probable significant adverse impacts and recommends a
Determination of Nonsignificance.

B. probable significant adverse environmental impacts do exist for the current
proposal and recommends a Mitigated Determination of Nonsignificance with
conditions.

C. there are probable significant adverse environmental impacts and
recommends a Determination of Significance.
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D. SUPPLEMENTAL SHEET FOR NONPROJECT ACTIONS
(Do not use this sheet for project actions)

Because these questions are very general, it may be helpful to read
them in conjunction with the list of elements of the environment.

When answering these questions, be aware of the extent the
proposal, or the types of activities likely to result from the proposal,
would affect the item at a greater intensity or at a faster rate than if
the proposal were not implemented. Respond briefly and in general
terms.

1. How would the proposal be likely to increase discharge to water;
emissions to air; production, storage or release of toxic or
hazardous substances; or production of noise?

Proposed measures to avoid or reduce such increases are:

2. How would the proposal be likely to affect plants, animals, fish or
marine life?

Proposed measures to protect or conserve plants, animals, fish
or marine life are:

3. How would the proposal be likely to deplete energy or natural
resources?

Proposed measures to protect or conserve energy and natural
resources are:
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4. How would the proposal be likely to use or affect environmentally sensitive
areas or areas designated (or eligible or under study) for governmental
protection, such as parks, wilderness, wild and scenic rivers, threatened or
endangered species habitat, historic or cultural sites, wetlands, flood plains or
prime farmlands?

Proposed measures to protect such resources or to avoid or
reduce impacts are:

5. How would the proposal be likely to affect land and shoreline
use, including whether it would allow or encourage land or
shoreline uses incompatible with existing plans?

Proposed measures to avoid or reduce shoreline and land use
impacts are:

6. How would the proposal be likely to increase demands on
transportation or public services and utilities?

Proposed measures to reduce or respond to such demand(s) are:

7. ldentify, if possible, whether the proposal may conflict with local, state
or federal laws or requirements for the protection of the environment.
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C. SIGNATURE

I, the undersigned, swear under penalty of perjury that the above responses are made
truthfully and to the best of my knowledge. | also understand that, should there be any
willful misrepresentation or willful lack of full disclosure on my part, the agency may
withdraw any Determination of Nonsignificance that it might issue in reliance upon this
checklist.

Date: Signature:

Please Print or Type:

Proponent: Address:

Phone:

Person completing form (if different from proponent):

Address:
Phone:
FOR STAFF USE ONLY
Staff member(s) reviewing checklist: g’f’s ve A pYNES

Based on this staff review of the environmental checklist and other pertinent
information, the staff concludes that:

A. _ there are no probable significant adverse impacts and recommends a
Determination of Nonsignificance.

B. probable significant adverse impacts do exist for the current proposal and
recommends a Mitigated Determination of Nonsignificance with conditions.

C. there are probable significant adverse environmental impacts and recommends
a Determination of Significance.
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